

Sophomore Class Officers

12/19/22

***Meeting motioned at 12:23 by Claire Morris**

All Members Present

- 1. Cart Request**
 - a. Fully signed
 - b. Sofia will formally ask
- 2. Take inventory**
 - a. What we have so far for events and decorations...
- 3. Schedule for Winterfest**
 - a. **January 18th- vote for court**
 - b. **January 20th- Court Reveal rally**
 - c. **January 20th- Bleacher Decorations**
 - d. **January 23rd- Lip Sync night rally**
 - e. **January 25th- Window Decor.**
 - f. **January 27th- Shopping Cart**
- 4. Publicity**
 - a. Templates for Dance
 - i. Need to be approved
 - b. Post for Lip Sync
 - c. Announcements for Sophomore Spirit day
 - i. Claire or Elias

5. Lip Sync Winterfest

- a. Gaby, Sofia, and Gia and Mina in charge of choreography
 - i. Send music to Gideon or Spencer
- b. Involve students outside of leadership- make sure they are dedicated
 - i. Have at least one practice outside of school
- c. No dangerous stunts
 - i. Cartwheels are approved
- d. Look at said location
- e. Send out Google Forms
 - i. Due 12/30/22

Adjourned at 12:39 on December 19, 2022 by Claire Morris

Approval of Minutes

Sophomore Administrative assistant

Sophomore President

Head Advisor